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I fliall always own myfclf obliged to you for tho

Favour you Jiave done me, and wifli you Health

and Profperity, i^c.

Sir Ribye*s Letter and this Anfivcr 1 jent a Co^y

of to Captain Middleton i but itfjre be received it

he fent mt^ an Anfwer to my former Letter in the ful-

lowing M'^ords

:

N«. VIII.

Sir, London^ Jan. 21, 1737.

IHave the Honoir of yonrs of the 20th oi No-
vember, and am forry that it is not in my Power

to anfwcr your Rcquelf, of giving you a more
particular Accovnt from the Journals ol thofe who
were fent lad Year upon the Difcovety •, the Com-
pany alone can give you that Satisfattion, and no

doubt will tranfmit them to you, by which you
will be able to judge of the Skill and Conduct of

thofe who were employed in that Affair, and may
alio form fome Judgment, whether the Company
are defirous of pro fecu ting it in earneft.

However, it is my Opinion, that nothing will

be done in it to any Purpofe, unlcfs die Govern-
ment will give a fufricient Encouragement to fcme
Ferfons of known Abilities to undertake it, and
then I fliould not defp.iir but ihe whole might be

accompliflied by palFing two whole Winters at

Churchill, and proceeding on the Difcovery with

Refolution during the Summer: For my own Parr,

I contels I rtiould be ambicious of attaining the

Fionourot fuch aDifeovL*<y, and fliould hopj very

much that Succefs would crown the Undertaking j

but as I have a certain Income from chc Company,
as long as I am able to go that Voyage, it would
not be prudent in me to quit their Employment

J

upon an Uncertainty ; and if they fliould cjme to
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